

**SUMMARY OF FISCA YEAR 2014  
OCAS MANUAL CHANGES**

**SECTION A–FISCAL YEAR DIMENSIONS**

**Deletions:**

**1. FY 2008-09**

**Additions:**

**5. FY 2012 3-14**

**Changes:**

The terminal digit of the applicable year designates the code; e.g., year ~~2012-13~~ 2013-14 would be coded ~~3~~ 4.

**SECTION B – FUND DIMENSION DEFINITIONS**

**Deletions: None**

**Additions: None**

**Changes:**

- 25\***     **Municipal/County Tax Levy**
- 80**     TRUST and AGENCY FUNDS. Account for assets held by an LEA in a trustee capacity or an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governmental units, and/or other funds. (All 80 series funds, except for funds 86 and 88 are self-insured funds. If a district is not self-insured use the proper fund codes).
- 82\***     **Medical Insurance Fund.** A separate fund established to account for revenue and expenditures for all types of self-funded, medical insurance coverage. Use with function code 7600, 7710, 7720, 7800.
- 83\***     **Workers' Compensation Fund.** A separate fund established to account for revenue and expenditures for self-funded, workers' compensation insurance coverage. Use with function code 7400.
- 84\***     **Tort Liability Fund.** A separate fund established to account for receipts and expenditures for all types of insurance coverage for liability, fidelity, as well as costs of judgments. Use with function code 7500.
- 85\***     **Cafeteria Plans Fund.** A separate fund established to account for receipts and expenditures for all types of flexible benefits such as those offered under a cafeteria plan. Use with function code 7710, 7720, 7730, 7740.
- 87\***     **Unemployment Compensation Fund.** A separate fund established to account for revenue and expenditures for self-funded, unemployment coverage. Use with function code 7400.
- 86\***     **Casualty/Flood Insurance Recovery Fund.** A separate non-self-insured fund established to account for receipts and expenditures for all types of insurance coverage and major reimbursements and reserves for property.
- 88\***     **Arbitrage Rebate Liability.** The simultaneous buying and selling of the same negotiables or commodities in different markets in order to make an immediate riskless profit. Use with function code 5900.

**SUMMARY OF FISCA YEAR 2014  
OCAS MANUAL CHANGES**

**SECTION C – PROJECT REPORTING DIMENSION DEFINITIONS**

**Deletions:**

- 512\*** **Part A, Basic Program, 3-Month Money.** (CFDA number 84.010)  
**513\*** **Part B, Subpart 1, Reading First.** (CFDA Number 84.357)  
**514\*** **Part B, Subpart 3, William F. Goodling Even Start Family Literacy.**  
(CFDA Number 84.213)  
**522\*** **Migrant Incentive Grant.** (CFDA Number 84.011)  
**547\*** **Part D, Enhancing Education Through Technology, Competitive.**  
(CFDA Number 84.318X)  
**551\*** **Part A, Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communities.**  
(CFDA Number 84.186)  
**556\*** **Part A, Local Innovative Programs.** (CFDA Number 84.298)  
**578\*** **Part B, Improving Language Instruction Educational Programs.**  
**780** **OTHER MISCELLANEOUS FEDERAL PROGRAMS**

**Additions:**

- 339\*** **Tobacco Settlement Endowment Trust (TSET).** Funds for districts to become a Certified Healthy School and to improve health among students, faculty and staff.  
**384\*** **Regional Educators Advancing College, Career, and Citizen Readiness Higher (REAC<sup>3</sup>H).** Funds awarded to school districts to fund REAC<sup>3</sup>H Coaches.  
**418\*** **Bid Assistance Center -** State match funds related to activities that assist business and industry in obtaining government contracts.  
**554\*** **21<sup>st</sup> Century Community Learning Centers –** Special Projects  
(CFDA # 84.287)

**Changes:**

- 385\*** **Child Nutrition Program.** ~~Restricted funds provided from state sources including but not limited to, STATE MATCH FUNDS that are paid out twice a year for use in~~ for the operation of the lunch and breakfast programs, and snack program, à-la-carte programs. ~~This could also include earnings on investments and reimbursements.~~  
**397\*** **Oklahoma Tobacco Use Prevention and Cessation Program.** (Through the State Department of Education).  
**436\*** **Bid Assistance Center.** Federal funds related to activities that assist business and industry in obtaining government contracts. (CFDA Number 12.002)  
**467\*** **Youth Offender Grant** ~~(CFDA Number 17.261)~~  
**760** ~~OTHER CHILD NUTRITION FEDERAL FUNDS~~  
**770\*** **MISCELLANEOUS FEDERAL PROGRAMS**

**SECTION F – FUNCTION DIMENSION DEFINITIONS**

**Deletions:**

- 5700\*** **Investment Account.**

**Additions:**

- 2170\*** **Physical Therapy.** Activities concerned with providing physical therapy by a qualified therapist for improving, developing, or restoring functions impaired or lost through illness, etc. These services include assistive technology assessments.

**SUMMARY OF FISCA YEAR 2014  
OCAS MANUAL CHANGES**

**2180\*** **Visually Impaired / Vision Services.** Services provided to the Blind and Visually Impaired to provide individualized rehabilitation that result in optimal outcomes for the blind or visually impaired.

**Changes:**

**2135\*** ~~**Physical and Occupational Therapy.**~~ Activities concerned with providing physical and occupational therapy by a qualified therapist for improving, developing, or restoring functions impaired or lost through illness, etc. These services include assistive technology assessments.

**3110\*** ~~**Food and Milk Purchase for Procurement Services A LA CARTE / Catered.**~~ Activities concerned with the purchase of food items for the purpose of **A LA CARTE SALES** and **Catered** items only.

**3150\*** ~~**Food and Milk Purchases for Reimbursable Student Meals. Procurement Services.**~~ Activities concerned with the purchase of food items for the purpose of preparing **reimbursable meals only**, such as produce, canned products, milk, or bread.

**3155\*** ~~**Food and Milk Purchases for Adult/Contract Meals Procurement Services.**~~ Adult / Contract Meals Only.

**7400\*** **Workers' Compensations/Unemployment Claims. (To be used with funds 83 and 87).**

**7500\*** **Tort Liability Claims. (To be used with fund 84).**

**7600\*** **Medical Care Claims. (To be used with fund 82).**

**7710\*** **Health Care Reimbursements. (To be used with funds 82 and 85).**

**7720\*** **Health Care Reimbursements (dependents). (To be used with funds 82 and 85).**

**7730\*** **Day Care Claims. (To be used with fund 85).**

**7740\*** **Flexible Benefits (to be assigned by the local district). (To be used with fund 85).**

**7800\*** **LONG-TERM DISABILITY (LTD) CLAIMS. (To be used with fund 82).**

**SECTION G – OBJECT DIMENSION DEFINITIONS**

**Deletions:**

**274\*** **Other Benefits—Certified Personnel.**

**284\*** **Other Benefits—Noncertified Personnel.**

**565\*** **To Educational Service Agencies Outside the State.** Tuition paid to agencies such as regional educational service centers for educational services to students.

**990\*** **Investments**

**Additions:**

**116\*** **TRS Offset for Certified Staff.** District paid-TRS retirement offset for district employees.

**358\*** **Legal Opinions and Advice Given to Superintendents and Senior Administrative Staff.** Legal opinions and advice given to Superintendents and senior administrative staff by an attorney to assist with decision making.

**659\*** **Firearms and Ammunition**

**739\*** **Security Equipment** – May include but not be limited to metal detectors, security cameras, scanners, fire arms and other protective equipment.

**881\*** **Donations**

## SUMMARY OF FISCA YEAR 2014 OCAS MANUAL CHANGES

### Changes:

- 130 Temporary Salaries - Certified
- 131\* **Certified Substitutes' Salaries for Certified Staff.**
- 133\* **Certified Nonperiodic Teacher Retirement Compensation.**
- 139\* **Other Certified Temporary Salaries.**
- 140 Temporary Salaries—Noncertified
- 141\* **Noncertified Substitutes' Salaries for Certified Staff.**
- 142\* **Substitutes' Salaries for Noncertified Staff.**
- 143\* **Noncertified Nonperiodic Teacher Retirement Compensation.**
- 149\* **Other Noncertified Temporary Salaries.**
- 219\* ~~**Other Group Death Benefit Insurance—Certified Personnel.**~~ Benefit payment paid to the beneficiary upon death of the insured person.
- 229\* ~~**Other Group Death Benefit Insurance—Noncertified Personnel.**~~ Benefit payment paid to the beneficiary upon death of the insured person.
- 330 Other Professional Services. Professional services other than educational supporting the operation of the LEA. Included would be accounting services, architectural services, collective bargaining services, engineering services, ~~legal services~~, medical services, physical or occupational therapist services.
- 331\* **Accounting Services.** Contracted services for ~~an outside independent auditor to perform the annual audit~~ accounting services performed by an outside individual or firm. Example: annual audit by an independent auditor, annual budget or Estimate of Needs would be coded here. Outside treasurer would be coded to object 310.
- 332\* **Architectural Services.** Contracted services for architectural services performed by an individual or firm.
- 333\* **Collective Bargaining Services.** Services of a qualified individual or firm to assist the LEA with negotiations.
- 334\* **Engineering Services.** Contracted services for engineering services by an outside individual or firm.
- 336\* **Medical Services.** Nonpayroll services of qualified medical personnel, including, but not limited to, the services of qualified physical or occupational therapists.
- 357\* **Other Legal Services.** Amounts paid for all other expenses not classified above. (Examples: Telephone charges, photocopies, faxes and postage.)
- 420\* **Cleaning and Laundry Services.** Services purchased ~~to clean~~ for cleaning ~~buildings~~ services not provided directly by ~~other than those provide by~~ the LEA ~~employees~~ personnel.
- 444 Software Services. This includes software subscriptions. (Expenditures for software, both 'downloaded' and 'off the shelf,' should be coded to objects 653 or 733.)
- 530\* **Communication Services.** Services provided by persons or businesses to assist in transmitting and receiving messages or information. This category includes telephone and voice communication services, telephone, and voice mail; data communication services to establish or maintain computer-based communications, networking, and Internet services; video communications service to establish or maintain one-way or two-way video communications via satellite, cable, or other devices; postal communications service to establish or maintain postage machine rentals, postage, express delivery services, or couriers. Included are licenses and fees for services such as subscriptions to research materials over the internet. (Example: Britannica Encyclopedia)

## SUMMARY OF FISCA YEAR 2014 OCAS MANUAL CHANGES

(Expenditures for software, both 'downloaded' and 'off the shelf,' should be coded to objects 653 or 733.) **(Software subscriptions should be coded to object code 444)**

- 561\*** **To Other LEAs Within the State (Excluding Charter Schools).** Tuition paid to other school districts, excluding charter schools, within the state. Include Tuition expenditures made to Education Service Agencies. Report tuition to charter schools within the state in object 564.
- 562\*** **To Other LEAs Outside the State (Including Charter Schools).** Tuition paid to other school districts, including charter schools and education service agencies, outside the state.
- 563\*** **To Private Sources Schools.** Tuition paid to private schools within the state and outside the state.
- 564\*** ~~**To Educational Service Agencies Within the State.**~~ Tuition paid to agencies such as regional educational service centers for educational services to students. **To Charter Schools Within the State.** Tuition paid to charter school agencies within the state.
- 566\*** ~~**Tuition to Charter Schools Within the State.**~~ Tuition paid to charter schools for services provided in accordance with the established charter for that school. **Voucher Payments to Private Schools and to Other School Districts Outside the State.** Voucher payments to private schools both in-state and out-of-state, and voucher payments to other school districts outside the state.
- 567\*** ~~**Tuition to School Districts for Voucher Payments.**~~ Tuition paid to school districts for students using a state or local voucher program. School districts should use this code for all payments made to school districts for voucher programs. **Voucher Payments to School Districts, including Charter Schools Within the State.** Voucher payments to school districts within the state and to charter schools within the state.
- 616\*** **Health, First-Aid and Hygiene Supplies.**
- 640** Books and Periodicals. Expenditures for books, textbooks, and periodicals prescribed and available for general use, including reference books. This category includes the cost of electronic books, workbooks, textbook, newspaper, and magazines. Also recorded here are costs of binding or other repairs to school/library books.
- 810\*** **Dues and Fees.** Expenditures or assessments for district membership in professional or other organizations, or payments to a paying agent for services rendered, late payment fees charged to a district or bank service fees.
- 880\*** **Student Aid Payments / Scholarships**
- 890\*** ~~**Other Miscellaneous Expenditures**~~ **Refund of Prior Year's Revenue.** Amounts paid for all other expenses not classified above. Refunds of prior year's revenues are charged to this account.

**SUMMARY OF FISCA YEAR 2014  
OCAS MANUAL CHANGES**

**SECTION H – PROGRAM DIMENSION DEFINITIONS**

**Deletions:**

- 110 Pre-Kindergarten (a.m.)
- 113 Kindergarten (a.m.)

**Additions:**

- 492\* 21<sup>st</sup> Century Community Learning Grants.**

**Changes:**

- 111 Pre-Kindergarten (~~p.m.~~ Half Day)
- 114 Kindergarten (~~p.m.~~ Half Day)

**SECTION I – SUBJECT DIMENSION DEFINITIONS**

**Deletions:**

- 1011 Pre-kindergarten (a.m.).
- 1014 Title I Pre-kindergarten (a.m.).
- 1015 Title I Pre-kindergarten (p.m.).
- 1016 Title I Pre-kindergarten (full day).
- 1021 Kindergarten (a.m.).
- 1024 Title I Kindergarten (a.m.).
- 1025 Title I Kindergarten (p.m.).
- 1026 Title I Kindergarten (full day).

**Additions:**

- 8238 Beginning Android Development (B)
- 8239 Intermediate Android Development (B)
- 8240 Database Administration Fundamentals (B)
- 8241 Mobile Development Fundamentals (B)
- 8242 Networking Fundamentals (B)
- 8243 Web Development Fundamentals (B)
- 8244 Windows Server Administration Fundamentals (B)
- 8245 Gaming Development Fundamentals (B)
- 8246 Security Fundamentals (B)
- 8247 HTML5 Application Developer Fundamentals (B)
- 8248 .NET Fundamentals (B)
- 8249 Software Development Fundamentals (B)
- 8250 Windows Operating System Fundamentals (B)
- 8450 Introduction to Lodging (B)
- 8462 Introduction to Education (B)
- 8838 TE GTT Medical Detectives (C)
- 8839 TE GTT 8th Grade (Semester) (C)
- 8840 TE GTT 8th Grade (1 Year) (C)
- 8841 TE Invention and Innovation (9 Weeks) (C)
- 8842 TE Invention and Innovation (Semester) (C)
- 8843 TE Invention and Innovation (1 Year) (C)
- 8844 TE Technology Systems (9 Weeks) (C)
- 8845 TE Technology Systems (Semester) (C)
- 8846 TE Technology Systems (1 Year) (C)

**SUMMARY OF FISCA YEAR 2014  
OCAS MANUAL CHANGES**

8847	TE Technology and Society (C)
8848	TE Technological Design (C)
8849	TE Science and Technical Visualization 1 (C)
8850	TE Science and Technical Visualization 2 (C)
9020	Horticulture – Specialized (B)
9055	Construction and Architectural Design Academy (B)
9095	Plumbing - Specialized (B)
9096	Painter (B)
9097	Painter - Specialized (B)
9098	Construction Technology (B)
9099	Construction Technology - Specialized (B)
9100	Green Construction Trades (B)
9101	Green Construction Trades - Specialized (B)
9102	Building Maintenance - Specialized (B)
9103	Architecture and Construction Workforce Transition (B)
9165	Digital Graphic Designer (B)
9166	Digital Graphic Designer-Specialized (B)
9167	Boot and Saddle Making – Specialized (A)
9229	Scopist - Advanced (B)
9230	Electronic Health Record Specialist (B)
9231	Electronic Health Record Specialist - Specialized (B)
9384	Certified Dental Assistant - Advanced (B)
9385	Student Athlete Training Aide - Advanced (B)
9386	Certified Massage Therapist - Advanced (B)
9387	Advanced Acute Care Nursing Assistant - Advanced (B)
9388	Medical Assistant – Advanced (A)
9389	Pedorthics (B)
9390	Clinical Medical Assistant (B)
9391	Clinical Medical Assistant - Advanced (B)
9392	Medical Office Specialist - Advanced (B)
9393	Multiskilled Assistant - Advanced (B)
9394	Project Search (B)
9395	Project Search - Advanced (B)
9396	Health Unit Clerk (B)
9439	Hospitality Services (B)
9440	Hospitality Services - Specialized (B)
9441	Food Services (B)
9442	Food Services - Specialized (B)
9443	Hospitality and Tourism Workforce Transition (B)
9492	Pre-Nutrition (B)
9493	Pre-Nutrition - Specialized (B)
9494	Human Services Workforce Transition (B)
9563	Android Program Development (B)
9645	Firefighter - Specialized (B)
9646	Criminal Forensics - Specialized (B)
9647	Criminal Justice (B)
9648	Criminal Justice - Specialized (B)

## SUMMARY OF FISCA YEAR 2014 OCAS MANUAL CHANGES

9730	Automated Manufacturing Technology - Specialized (B)
9731	Electrical Maintenance Technology - Specialized (B)
9732	Robotic Welding Operations - Specialized (B)
9733	Manufacturing Workforce Transition (B)
9799	Independent Distributor - Advanced (B)
9800	Franchise Owner - Advanced (B)
9801	International Business Entrepreneur - Advanced (B)
9802	Introduction to Entrepreneurship – Advanced (B)
9803	Sports Marketing Assistant - Advanced (B)
9804	Professional Sales Representative - Advanced (B)
9805	Sales Assistant - Advanced (B)
9806	Fashion Buyer - Advanced (B)
9807	Visual Merchandiser - Advanced (B)
9808	Marketing Assistant - Advanced (B)
9809	Public Relations Manager - Advanced (B)
9810	Public Information Specialist - Advanced (B)
9811	E-Marketing Specialist - Advanced (B)
9812	Mobile Marketing - Advanced (B)
9873	Biotechnology - Year 2 (B)
9933	Warehouse and Logistics (B)
9934	Warehouse and Logistics - Specialized (B)

### Changes:

1010	Pre-kindergarten.
<b>1012*</b>	<b>Pre-kindergarten (p.m. Half Day).</b>
<b>1013*</b>	<b>Pre-kindergarten (Full Day).</b>
1020	Kindergarten.
<b>1022*</b>	<b>Kindergarten (p.m. Half Day).</b>
<b>1023*</b>	<b>Kindergarten (full day).</b>
<b>1383*</b>	<b>Leadership Educational Achievement Program (LEAP). (Elementary Only, Secondary use 2760)</b>
<b>1384*</b>	<b>Academic Achievement. (Elementary Only, Secondary use 2725)</b>
<b>1385*</b>	<b>Character Education. (Elementary Only, Secondary use 2745)</b>
<b>1386*</b>	<b>Communication Skills. (Elementary Only, Secondary use 2750)</b>
<b>1387*</b>	<b>Academic Team. (Elementary Only, Secondary use 2735)</b>
<b>1450*</b>	<b>Personal Financial Literacy. (Elementary and Secondary)</b>
<b>2725*</b>	<b>Academic Achievement. (Secondary Only, Elementary use 1384)</b>
<b>2735*</b>	<b>Academic Team. (Secondary Only, Elementary use 1387)</b>
<b>2745*</b>	<b>Character Education. (Secondary Only, Elementary use 1385)</b>
<b>2750*</b>	<b>Communication Skills. (Secondary Only, Elementary use 1386)</b>
<b>2760*</b>	<b>Leadership. (Secondary Only, Elementary use 1383)</b>
8404	<del>Personal Financial Literacy</del> Successful Adulthood: Personal Financial Literacy (B)
8449	<del>Adult and Family Living 60</del> Successful Adulthood: Surviving and Thriving (C)
8801	<del>Technology Engineering I (Grades 5-8)</del> TE Exploring Technology (9 weeks) (C)



## SUMMARY OF FISCA YEAR 2014 OCAS MANUAL CHANGES

8802	<del>Technology Engineering II (Grades 6-8)</del> TE Exploring Technology (Semester) (C)
8803	<del>Technology Engineering III (Grades 7-8)</del> TE Exploring Technology (1 year) (C)
8805	Tech Connect Agriculture, Food and Natural Resources - <del>Grade 9</del> (Semester) (C)
8806	Tech Connect Architecture & Construction - <del>Grade 9</del> (Semester) (C)
8807	Tech Connect Arts, A/V Technology and Communications - <del>Grade 9</del> (Semester) (C)
8808	Tech Connect Information Technology - <del>Grade 9</del> (Semester) (C)
8809	Tech Connect Law, Public Safety and Security - <del>Grade 9</del> (Semester) (C)
8810	Tech Connect Manufacturing - <del>Grade 9</del> (Semester) (C)
8811	Tech Connect Transportation, Distribution and Logistics - <del>Grade 9</del> (Semester) (C)
8812	Tech Connect Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics - <del>Grade 9</del> (Semester) (C)
8813	Tech Connect Diversified Programs - <del>Grade 9</del> (Semester) (C)
8816	Tech Connect Agriculture, Food and Natural Resources - <del>Grade 10</del> (1 Year) (C)
8817	Tech Connect Architecture & Construction - <del>Grade 10</del> (1 Year) (C)
8818	Tech Connect Arts, A/V Technology and Communications - <del>Grade 10</del> (1 Year) (C)
8819	Tech Connect Information Technology - <del>Grade 10</del> (1 Year) (C)
8820	Tech Connect Law, Public Safety and Security - <del>Grade 10</del> (1 Year) (C)
8821	Tech Connect Manufacturing - <del>Grade 10</del> (1 Year)
8822	Tech Connect Transportation, Distribution and Logistics - <del>Grade 10</del> (1 Year) (C)
8823	Tech Connect Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematic- <del>Grade 10</del> (1 Year) (C)
8824	Tech Connect Diversified Programs - <del>Grade 10</del> (1 Year) (C)
8825	<del>Advanced Technological Applications (ATA)</del> TE Advanced Technological Applications (C)
8826	<del>Advanced Design Applications (ADA)</del> TE Advanced Design Applications (C)
8827	<del>Engineering Design (HS Capstone)</del> TE Engineering Design (C)
8828	<del>Foundations of Technology</del> TE Foundations of Technology (C)
8830	<del>TE GTT Design and Modeling</del> 6th Grade (9 Weeks) (C)
8831	<del>TE GTT Magic of Electrons</del> 6th Grade (Semester) (C)
8832	<del>TE GTT Science of Technology</del> 6th Grade (1 Year) (C)
8833	<del>TE GTT Robotics Engineering and Automation 1</del> Engineering (C)
8834	<del>TE GTT Robotics Engineering and Automation 2</del> Engineering and Automation (C)
8835	<del>TE GTT Flight and Space</del> 7th Grade (9 Weeks) (C)
8836	<del>TE GTT Energy and Environment</del> 7th Grade (Semester) (C)
8837	<del>TE GTT Green Architecture</del> 7th Grade (1 Year) (C)
9374	Long Term Care Aide - Advanced (B)

**SUMMARY OF FISCA YEAR 2014  
OCAS MANUAL CHANGES**

**SECTION J – JOB CLASS DIMENSION DEFINITIONS**

**Deletions: None**

**Additions:**

**216\***      **Speech Language Pathology Assistants (S).** Speech Language Pathology Assistants (SLPAs) may assist the speech language pathologist (SLP) with assessment of students, provide speech language therapy services and must practice under a SLP supervisor (the school district will locate the SLP supervisor who will be hired by the school). The SLPA may not write an IEP, but may attend an IEP meeting without the presence of the supervising SLP, with prior approval of SLP. In addition, the SLPA must identify themselves using their appropriate title and credentials both in verbal and written communication. **SLPAs must be provided with 30% Direct and Indirect Supervision for the first 90 days of employment. After 90 days, SLPAs must be provided with 10% Direct and 20% Indirect Supervision.**

**Changes:**

**215\***      **Speech Language Pathology/Therapist Assistant (SLPAs and SLTAs) (C).** Speech Language Therapy Pathology Assistants (SLTAs) may assist the ~~and Speech Language Pathologist Assistants (SLPAs)~~(SLP) ~~may assist the speech language pathologist (SLP)~~ with assessment of students, provide speech language therapy services and must practice under a SLP ~~mentor~~ supervisor (the school district will locate the SLP ~~mentor~~ supervisor who will be hired by the school). The SLTA ~~or SLPA~~ may not write an IEP, but may attend an IEP meeting without the presence of the supervising SLP, with prior approval of SLP ~~and implement IEPs under the supervision of the SLP mentor.~~ In addition, the SLTA ~~and SLPA~~ must identify themselves using their appropriate title and credentials both in verbal and written communication. **SLTAs must be provided with 30% Direct and Indirect Supervision for the first 90 days of employment. After 90 days, SLTAs must be provided with 10% Direct and 20% Indirect Supervision.**

**351\***      **Speech Language Therapist (C).** Diagnoses communicative disorders, plans, directs and participates in individual or group therapy sessions which focus on the remediation of specific articulation problems including: (1) identification of children with speech or language impairments; (2) diagnosis and appraisal of specific speech or language impairments; ~~(3) referral for medical or other professional attention necessary for the habilitation of speech or language impairments;~~ (3) provision of speech and language services for the habilitation or prevention of communicative impairments; and ~~(5) (4) counseling and guidance of parents, children, and teachers regarding speech~~

**SUMMARY OF FISCA YEAR 2014  
OCAS MANUAL CHANGES**

and language requirements. The providers of services are certified, licensed, or otherwise qualified professionals. **SLT Certification may be renewed. No new certifications will be issued.**

- 353\*** **Speech Language Pathologist (C).** Diagnoses communicative disorders, plans, directs and participates in individual or group therapy sessions which focus on the remediation of specific articulation problems including: (1) identification of children with speech or language impairments; (2) diagnosis and appraisal of specific speech or language impairments; (3) referral for medical or other professional attention necessary for the habilitation of speech or language impairments; (4) provision of speech and language services for the habilitation or prevention of communicative impairments; and (5) counseling and guidance of parents, children, and teachers regarding speech and language requirements. The providers of services are certified, licensed, or otherwise qualified professionals. ~~(Must hold a master's degree in speech path or be American Speech Language hearing Association (ASHA) certified, and may supervise up to two SLTAs per school year).~~ **A Speech Pathologist must hold 1) a master's degree in Speech Pathology or Communication Science Disorders, 2) an OBESPA state license, and 3) ASHA certification. An SLP must hold full certification for two (2) years prior to supervising SLTAs or SLPAs (OBESPA Rules). An SLP may supervise up to two (2) SLTAs/SLPAs per school year.**
- 360\*** **Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA) (C) (S)**

**SECTION L – SOURCE OF REVENUE DIMENSION DEFINITION**

**Deletions:**

- 1791** Special Functions. Revenue from students, adults, or organizations for the sale of food products and services considered special functions. Some examples would include potlucks, PTA-sponsored functions, and athletic banquets.
- 4220** PART B, STUDENT READING SKILLS IMPROVEMENT GRANT.
- 4221\*** **Subpart 1, Reading First.** Revenue granted to establish reading programs for students in Kindergarten through Grade 3; assist in preparing teachers, including special education teachers, through professional development and other support; assist in selecting or administering screening, diagnostic, and classroom-based instructional reading assessments; assist in selecting or developing effective instructional materials, programs, learning systems, and strategies to prevent or remediate reading failure; and strength coordination among schools, early literacy programs, and family literacy programs. (CFDA Number 84.357)
- 4222\*** **Subpart 3, William F. Goodling Even Start Family Literacy Programs.** Funds to provide family-centered educational projects to help parents become full partners in the education of their children, to assist children in reaching their full potential as learners, and to provide literacy training for their parents. (CFDA Number 84.213)
- 4272\*** **Part D, Enhancing Education through Technology.** (CFDA Number 84.318X)
- 4320\*** **ARRA, IDEA, Part B.** (CFDA Number 84.391A)
- 4330\*** **ARRA, IDEA Preschool, Part B.** (CFDA Number 84.392A)

**Additions:**

**SUMMARY OF FISCA YEAR 2014  
OCAS MANUAL CHANGES**

**3650\*** **Tobacco Settlement Endowment Trust (TSET).** Revenue received from the Tobacco Settlement Endowment Trust for the Healthy Schools Incentive Grant Program

**Changes:**

**1720\*** **A LA Carte Foods/Beverages-Only or Catering Revenue.** Revenue from the sale of any food/beverage item in the cafeteria which is specific to A LA CARTE (students and/or adults) and Catering SALES only. Examples of catering sales are when food/beverages are prepared/served by Child Nutrition at any PTA, athletic, student activity banquets or functions, appreciation functions, school board meeting, etc.

1796 Other Sales. Revenue received for the sale of ~~food~~, supplies, surplus inventories and/or equipment, and recyclable materials.

**3836\*** **Bid Assistance Center.** State revenue related to activities that assist business and industry in obtaining government contracts.

**4164\*** **Submarginal Lands.** (CFDA Number ~~93.778~~ 10.666)

**4836\*** **Bid Assistance Center.** Federal revenue related to activities that assist business and industry in obtaining government contracts. (CFDA Number 12.002)

**SECTION M – PROGRAM DIMENSION DEFINITIONS**

**Deletions: None**

**Additions: None**

**Changes: None**